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October 10, 2013

Kathy Haynes

Kansas Corporation Commission
130 S. Market, Suite 2078
Wichita, Kansas 67202

Re: API #15-081-21966-0000
Garetson Brothers #1-36(NE)
Haskell Co., KS

Dear Ms. Haynes:

A CDP-1 for a drilling pit was submitted electronically along with the Notice of Intent to-drill on 9/30/11.
It was decided to use a haul off pit and on 10/3/11 a haul off pit application was filed. '

Please be advised no drilling pit was ever constructed. The haul off pit was made and subsequently
backfilled on 5/4/13. The CDP-4 for the haul off pit was filed on 5-13-13 (copy enclosed).

Sincerely,

FALCON EXPLORATION INC.

RECEIVED
KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION

0CT 11 2013

CONSERVATION DIVISION
WICHITA, KS



